Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G <tgregsto@blm.gov>

Sent: Saturday, November 24, 2012 5:52 PM

To: Kit Prichard; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Gary Wink; Ron Ragland; Joe Hernandez; Fred Holmes; Steve McGee
Subject: RE: Fren Friess Battery Backfill Request

Gentlemen,

This notification is in regard to the following location and undesirable event:

Event Number; NU12185TG

Event Date: 8/23/2012

Event Name: Fren Battery-Friess Federal 5
Legals: T17S/R31E, sec. 19, NWSE

A review of this case indicates that soil samples that are above closure levels are in proximity to standing
equipment. The BLM approves closure of the excavation and full mitigation of the contaminants will be addressed at
abandonment of the location. OCD like approval is required.

Thank you for your attention to these concerns,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927 : '

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately,

From: Kit Prichard [mailto:kit@etechenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, Noveriber 13, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Gregston, Terry G; mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

Cc: Gary Wink; Ron Ragland; Joe Hernandez; Fred Holmes; Steve McGee
Subject: Fren Friess Battery Backfill Request

Mike & Terry,

Attached is the backfill request for the Fren Friess Battery for your approval. Thank you Have a great day.

Rt Prichand



Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.

P.O. Box 8469 :

Midland, Texas 79708:8469

Phone: 432-563-2200; (

Fax:  432-563-2213

E-mail: kit@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL :

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and

delete it.




